



                         Boot
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)
Note –

Historically, public houses with this name invariably had a sign showing the boot worn by officers of the

Duke of Wellington’s army, but in this case the ‘Boot’ referred to the fact that John Ward, the owner from 

1817 was a cordwainer, a trade continued by landlord George Mann in later years.

Location – New Lane (now New Street), Oadby – East side between Harborough Rd & London Rd.
Boot landlords –
1838
-41
Jane Ward (beerhouse keeper)
1841

George Mann

?

Ann Mann (after husband George’s death)
1859 George Sturgess (owner)

DEMOLISHED
